
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Whale Tail Project, Agnico Eagle submission of Adaptive Management Plan for water licence 2AM-WTP1830 

Shore, Victoria (EC) <victoria.shore@canada.ca> Mon, Apr 12, 2021 at 6:34 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Small, Jody (EC)" <jody.small@canada.ca>
Cc: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>, "EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC)" <ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca>

Good morning Richard,

 

I’m so sorry for the delayed response. My original message seemed to have go�en stuck in my outbox  on Thursday and did not send correctly.

 

AEM’s responses address ECCC’s comments and we have no addi�onal comments.

 

Thank you,

Victoria

 

 

Victoria Shore

 

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protec�on Branch – Prairie and Northern Region

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Victoria.Shore@canada.ca

Tel : +1 (343) 571-1921

 

Agente principal d’évalua�on environnemental, Direc�on général de la protec�on de l’environnement – Région des prairies et du nord

mailto:Victoria.Shore@canada.ca


Environment et changement clima�que du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Victoria.Shore@canada.ca

Tél : +1 (343) 571-1921

 

 

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>  
Sent: April 9, 2021 5:27 PM 
To: Small, Jody (EC) <jody.small@canada.ca> 
Cc: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>; Shore, Victoria (EC) <victoria.shore@canada.ca> 
Subject: Re: Whale Tail Project, Agnico Eagle submission of Adap�ve Management Plan for water licence 2AM-WTP1830

 

Hi Jody,

 

We look forward to hearing from ECCC Monday April, 12, 2021.

 

Regards,

 

Richard 

 

[Quoted text hidden]
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